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Yvonne (pronounced Ya-von)

Yvonne Hardebeck
Undergraduate Coordinator
Agricultural and Biological Engineering
Purdue University
225 S. University St., Room 1044
West Lafayette, IN 47907
765-494-1172/ph – 765-494-1115/fax
hardebey@purdue.edu
Purdue ABE Undergraduate Padlet: http://bit.ly/3PdKTl9
myStrengths:  Empathy|Harmony|Developer|Adaptability|Relator
 

         
 

From: Cherkauer, Keith A <cherkaue@purdue.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 10:41 AM
To: Zimmerman, Nicole K <nzimmerm@purdue.edu>; Hardebeck, Yvonne L
<hardebey@purdue.edu>
Subject: FW: Wisconsin DNR Job Opportunity: Habitat Specialist and DMAP Biologist
Importance: High
 
 
 

From: Owsley, Bret R - DNR <Bret.Owsley@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 9:30 AM
Subject: Wisconsin DNR Job Opportunity: Habitat Specialist and DMAP Biologist
Importance: High
 

---- External Email: Use caution with attachments, links, or sharing data ----

 
Hello Partners in Education,
 
I’m excited to announce that the Habitat Specialist (Wildlife Bio-adv) and the DMAP Biologist
(Wildlife Bio-sen) positions are now open on wisc.jobs. The positions close Nov. 2. Please share
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these announcements to possible candidates.  These positions will also be posted on Handshake for
those who use Handshake as their preferred job posting website.
 
Habitat Specialist            Careers (wi.gov)
 
This is fantastic opportunity for someone who wants to take their knowledge of habitat
management to a statewide scale and help design and implement the next chapter of habitat
management within the WM Program. Specifically, this position is responsible for development of
wildlife management program policies that direct the management of priority habitats on state
wildlife areas, private lands, and other public lands across the state. Responsibilities include
establishing habitat management strategic priorities for the wildlife program, delivery of services to
field staff, staff training, developing budget requests, planning habitat management operations,
coordinating, and developing related habitat IT systems, and assisting with annual reporting of
accomplishments.
 
DMAP Biologist               Careers (wi.gov)
 
Do you like assessing lands for habitat needs, working with private landowners, and developing
habitat management plans? This position could be your dream job! The DMAP position is
responsible for the planning, coordination, and implementation of the Deer Management Assistance
Program (DMAP) and other private land habitat initiatives in the assigned area. The primary work of
this position is meeting with land stewards on their properties and developing habitat management
projects and management plans. It’s about collaboration and partnerships.
 
We currently have approval to fill one DMAP vacancy but fully expect to fill two positions from this
recruitment.
 
Please reach out if you have questions and would like to discuss.
 
Sincerely,
 
Bret Owsley
 
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Bret Owsley
Wisconsin DNR
Southern District Wildlife Supervisor
Phone: 920-210-2451
Bret.Owsley@wisconsin.gov
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